
From: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
Subject: Fw: Devon Case Nos. 21297 and 21302 (Billiken wells)
Date: Friday, July 10, 2020 2:10:03 PM
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From: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 11:00 AM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: 'Bradfute, Jennifer (MRO)'; Sharon T. Shaheen
Subject: [EXT] Devon Case Nos. 21297 and 21302 (Billiken wells)
 
Pursuant to the agreement of the parties, Devon likewise requests that Cases 21297 and 21302 on
the July 23rd docket be dismissed.
 
 

Michael H. Feldewert
Partner, Holland & Hart LLP
110 N Guadalupe St, Suite A, Santa Fe, NM 87501
T 505.988.4421

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.
 

From: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 6:40 PM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>
Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; 'Bradfute, Jennifer (MRO)'
<jbradfute@marathonoil.com>
Subject: Titus Case Nos. 21193, 21194, 21195, & 21196 (White Elephant)
 

External Email

 
Titus requests that the above-referenced applications be dismissed.
 
Thanks,
Sharon
 
Sharon T. Shaheen

mailto:OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us
mailto:Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/hUvoC2koZnu8oJ0XFnQz7G?domain=hollandhart.com/
mailto:XXXXXXX@hollandhart.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/W9bXC31p8oF2YJWlsqi-W9?domain=linkedin.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/0b-HC4xqZpFlAQROUBby_F?domain=twitter.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/xHq-C5yrZqi6YQw7h2k_9c?domain=hollandhart.com





HOLLAND&HART





















Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
sshaheen@montand.com
(505) 986-2678 (direct)
(505) 603-8307 (cell)
 

 
THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. 
UNLESS YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE),
YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE.  IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE
ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO sshaheen@montand.com AND DELETE THE
MESSAGE.  THANK YOU.
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